

GDCA Agenda & Minutes for September 18, 2017 Meeting			
Attendees			
Guests			
Topic	Minutes	Notes	Responsible/Solution
Review Previous Minutes	Will review previous minutes to approve them Minutes notes review. moved to discuss notes by Richard and Linda. Look into getting signs that state that our neighborhood is being watched by BRPD. Discussed were liability lies in there is an incident. Assume that the BRPD is responsible even though they are off-duty.	In attendance: John, Richard, Claire, Jenny	
Security	Update on Previous items decided Update on letter to the neighborhood Update on Signal 88 John reads update security letter to members of the board.	John asks that Liz instead of Lyn Wallace(BRPD coordinator) become to responsible individual for the number of hours and payment to Police Officers.	
Membership	Update on current membership numbers On track to be ahead of membership enrollment from last year.		
Financials	Update on current financial status		
501c3	Update on status		
Welcome Packets	Update on welcome packets (letter, brochure, cook book, champagne) Assign board members with packets to give away. Lynn is going to take additional items and assembly.	John asks for \$50 towards gift wrap for welcome packets. Board approves.	
Fall Social	Update on picnic - marketing/communications, volunteer coordination, setup		
Champagne Stroll	Update on stroll - marketing/communication, new date, charms, glasses, homes, food sponsors, tickets, reception at final home Talked about sending out 2 mailings per year with information about neighborhood events and activities. Moved Champagne Stroll from Saturday to Sunday. Lynn has extra tables. Approved the purchase of charms. \$35 day-of tickets. Discussed Ally parties in the future. Discussed getting corporate sponsors for neighborhood for 250-300	John write a corporate sponsorship letter.	
	\$		